SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
RFQ # 2020006
CITY OF BUCKEYE
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION

AMENDMENT #2

NOTE: Attach to Original Request for Qualifications. However, if the Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) has

already been returned, complete this amendment and return for attachment to your SOQ no later
than 3:00 PM, May 21, 2020.

City of Buckeye
530 East Monroe Avenue
Buckeye, Arizona 85326
Attn: Debby Fasano

SOLICITATION: RFQ #2020006 Construction Manager at Risk Sundance Park Phase Il

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS:
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original Request for
Qualifications documents prepared by the City of Buckeye.

Bid Due Date and Time: May 21, 2020 no later than 3:00 PM

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE ASKED BY CONTRACTORS:

Q1l:

Al:

Q2:

A2:

Q3:

In Section 3 — Scope of Work (on page 4) the RFQ states “If the project is for horizontal
construction, the CMAR shall self-perform at least forty-five percent (45%) of the total contract
price for construction.”
e Can you confirm that the City’s interpretation of “Horizontal construction” is
the construction of highways, roads, streets, bridges, canals, floodways,
earthen dams, landfills, light rail and airport runways, taxiways and aprons,
and therefore this project does not have a 45% self-perform requirement?

“Horizontal construction” means construction of highways, roads, streets, bridges, canals,
floodways, earthen dams, landfills, light rail and airport runways, taxiways and aprons. For the
purposes of this paragraph, light rail does not include any related rail stations, maintenance
facilities or parking facilities.

Plan-set for review? It appears that plans are 90% to 100% and | would like to see if there are sets
available for review? If the plans are not available now, do you have a forecasted date?

We are currently working with a master plan concept. J2 will be providing an updated 30%
schematic design on June 4. No additional information is available to provide, beyond what’s
been provided currently in the RFQ.

Budget: Does the City have a definitive timeline for planning and scheduling control over the
budget and how can or will it be phased, for example would there be a timeline?
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A3:

Q4.

A4

Q5:

A5:

Qe6:

A6:

Q7:

A7:

Q8:

AS8:

Final budget for the initial phase of construction has not yet been determined. The City expects
this project will be funded over multiple years. The exact amount per phase has not been
determined at this time.

Maximum allowable number of pages; it appears that if all candidates submitted 100% of the
allowable pages, with an org-chart listing six persons, it would come out to 43 pages. If this is
accurate, then what would the absolute maximum allowable page count be?

The total maximum amount of pages will vary from one Statement of Qualifications to another.
Not all Contractors will have the same number of key personnel so there is no way of setting a
total maximum allowable page count. Follow the instructions for each Section stated in the
Request for Qualification on page six.

Your Section “D”, describe approach for controlling project construction budget and schedule? We
are not quite sure what you are meaning in this? Will the project, as the City foresees it, be
completed in phases? Priorities of certain aspects to be performed?

The project will be phased over more than 2 years. The question in Section D is requesting each
firm provide their approach to controlling the construction budget. The question is not specific to
a phase in this project but centered around how your firm controls budget during a similar project.

In some approaches, to the answer above, when drawings are made available, even at 60%, this
will allow forecasting for several areas to be addressed with the SOQ more completely.

The initial phase of construction has not yet been designed. The City cannot provide any additional
detail concerning this initial phase of construction.

The $10M dollar requirement for subcontractors value of projects. Can this be a combined total?
What would the timeline be, if so? (Past 5 years, past ten years?). As it appears in the present

language, the requisite requirement is S10M per project.

Projects submitted in Section A must be $10M or greater to be considered relevant. Section A
does not specify subcontractors value of projects. Please follow the requirements of Section A.

Is there any change delaying the SOQ submittal date by two to four weeks: If so, | would request
this as well.

The due date will not be extended.

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offerors must acknowledge receipt
and acceptance of this amendment by returning the entire amendment with the Proposal.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE ATTACHED
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

RFQ# 2020006 — Construction Manager at Risk Sundance Park Phase Il
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: May 21, 2020, no later than 3:00 PM.

Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with this Request
for Qualifications, its attachments and any referenced documents. Offeror also certifies that this offer
was independently developed without consultation with any of the other Offerors or potential Offerors.

Name of Company:

Authorized Signature:

Print Name and Title:

Date:

Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

Email Address:
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